
 
 

 

 

 

 

 
  

 

 

 

 

 
  

From: Hakoda, Riley K 
To: Dacayanan, Melissa; Orodenker, Daniel E; Maki, Lorene K; Nakayama, Megumi; Yee, Bryan C 
Cc: Kwan, Ariana L; Segura, Martina T; Kekai, Malia; Kay, Christian; Penfield, Nicole; Jackson, Maija 
Subject: RE: Yamada and Sons, Inc. LUC Docket No. SP22-414, PL-SPP-2022-000012 
Date: Monday, August 15, 2022 7:41:34 AM 
Attachments: SP22-414 07JUL22 Minutes and Transcripts apprvd by Plng Comm 04AUG22.pdf 

Aloha Melissa, 
We are in receipt of the approved minutes and transcripts for Special Permit No. SP22-414 which 
completes the record filing.  The hearing date for this is scheduled for SEP 7, 2022 at UHH- agenda to 
follow. The scheduled date for the LUC to adopt the form of the order is SEP 21, 2022 (tentatively 
set-up as a zoom mtg but subject to change). 

OPSD is being provided a courtesy cc:d copy 

From: Dacayanan, Melissa <Melissa.Dacayanan@hawaiicounty.gov> 
Sent: Friday, August 12, 2022 12:32 PM 
To: Orodenker, Daniel E <daniel.e.orodenker@hawaii.gov> 
Cc: Hakoda, Riley K <riley.k.hakoda@hawaii.gov>; Kwan, Ariana L <ariana.l.kwan@hawaii.gov>; 
Segura, Martina T <martina.t.segura@hawaii.gov>; Kekai, Malia <malia.kekai@hawaiicounty.gov>; 
Kay, Christian <Christian.Kay@hawaiicounty.gov>; Penfield, Nicole 
<Nicole.Penfield@hawaiicounty.gov>; Jackson, Maija <Maija.Jackson@hawaiicounty.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Yamada and Sons, Inc. LUC Docket No. SP22-414, PL-SPP-2022-000012 

Good afternoon Mr. Orodenker, 

Please see the attached August 12, 2022, Windward Planning Commission letter transmitting the 
approved WPC 7-7-2022 minutes and transcripts.  This submittal will deem the record as complete 
to LUC.  A hard copy to follow via US mail. 

Any questions, feel free to contact our office. 

Thank you. 

Melissa Dacayanan-Salvador 
Windward Planning Commission 
County of Hawaii, Planning Department 
101 Pauahi Street, Suite 3 
Hilo, Hawai’i 96720 
Phone: (808) 961-8156 Fax (808) 961-8742 
Email: Melissa.Dacayanan@hawaiicounty.gov 

We hope that the County of Hawai‘i’s EPIC system has made your application 
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process convenient and easy. Connecting with us for help is just a click away.  Click 
here to request support.  For more information go to https://hawaiicountyhi-
energovpub.tylerhost.net/Apps/SelfService#/home. 

Confidentiality Notice:  This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended 
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged information.  Any review, use, disclosure, or distribution 
by unintended recipients is prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-
mail and destroy all copies of the original message. 
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